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Brandy Butler

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: Docket No. 20170215-EU - Review of electric utility hurricane preparedness and 

restoration actions
Attachments: Ltr Acknow Receipt of R-17-2458.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Please place the attached Acknowledgement Letter of Receipt of Resolution No. 17-2458 in Docket No. 20170215-
EU.  Thank you! 
 
Shalonda M. Hopkins Florida Registered Paralegal Executive Assistant to Chairman Brown Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 413-6030 Fax: (850) 413-6031  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 
 
 



JULIE I. BRO\VN 

CHAIRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6042 

Public Service Commission 

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 
Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding A venue 
Surfside, FL 33 154 

October 25, 20 I 7 

Re: Acknowledgement of Receipt- Resolution No. 17-2458 

Dear Clerk Novoa: 

This letter acknowledges receipt of the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida's 
Resolution No. 17-2458, adopted October 10, 2017, urging the Florida Public Service 
Commission to require Florida Power & Light to improve safety, reliability and service of its 
electric faci lities within the Town of Surfside, including hurricane preparedness and restoration 
efforts. The resolution was filed in Docket No. 20 17021 5-EU. 

Thank you for your interest in the activities of the Public Service Commission. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to call our General Counsel's Office at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, ' ~ 

Juli~n, Chairman 

cc: Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, FL 
Honorable Mayor Daniel Dietch, Town of Surfside, FL 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., Town Attorney for Surfside, FL 
Keith Hetrick, General Counsel 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Em ployer 
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